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May 1, 2025

TO: ASCIP Membership

FROM: Reshan Cooray, General Manager

SUBJECT: ASCIP-B 2025-26 Program for Boosters & Foundations

ASCIP is pleased to continue offering the ASCIP-B program to members. The program
provides general liability coverage for booster clubs, auxiliary organizations, non-parent
and parent-run foundations, and parent-teacher organizations that support the member
district’s educational and extracurricular programs.

This policy is separate from the ASCIP Memorandum of Coverage (MOC), as these
organizations are typically not controlled by the District and are therefore excluded from
the MOC. We recognize these organizations are vital to districts for their fundraising efforts;
thus, we continue to offer this program to our members. By offering this program,
organizations provide a viable option for obtaining general liability coverage, allowing
members to have peace of mind knowing that these organizations maintain liability coverage
throughout the year. Please note that the ASCIP-B program only provides general liability
coverage and not liability or workers’ compensation coverage.

A list of boosters and foundations that participated in the ASCIP-B program during the
2024-25 program year is attached. Please note: Each booster or foundation must submit a
roster form to secure coverage for the 2025-26 program year. For your convenience,
organizations can complete their roster form online using the QR Code provided below.

Click here for Booster Clubs Click here for Foundations

Should you have any questions about ASCIP-B programs or would like an updated list of
Booster or Foundations in your District, please contact Sonia Rojas at (562) 404-8029 or
via email at Rojas@ascip.org.

ASCIP values our partnership with our members and we look forward to another year.

Attachments: Program Information
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